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Pages 5 through 47 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(4)
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file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/ig06/Desktop/TORRES%20LITIGATION/Fresh%20Express/Waiver.htm[11/04/2011 7:18:52 AM]

From: Nancy Belton [NBelton@chiquita.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 7:29 PM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Subject: Waiver

Attachments: HHS Waiver Application documents.pdf
Mr. James Mayhew
Department of Health and Human Services
 
 
Dear Mr. Mayhew:
Please accept the attached application for your consideration.  The document includes the following:

Application
Attestation
Cost exhibits
Union support of Waiver
Our Plan's SPD
And, the last page is the page from our current Bargaining Agreement regarding Health and Welfare costs.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 831-770-7625.
 
Thank you.

Chiquita Brands International, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New Jersey,
headquartered at 250 East Fifth Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 USA.
PRIVATE COMMUNICATION: The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, be aware that any use, disclosure, publication,
distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any part of its content is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail message from your system.
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file:///C|/...6/Desktop/TORRES%20LITIGATION/Fresh%20Express/Request%20for%20Additional%20Info%20Response%2011.7.10.htm[11/04/2011 7:18:54 AM]

From: Nancy Belton [NBelton@chiquita.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 07, 2010 2:27 PM
To: Scelzo, Kathleen (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Fresh Express Waiver Application

Attachments: Fresh Express Waiver Application Questions - response.doc
Kathleen,
I received both your phone message and this message including the request for completion of the attached document.  Thank you
for your diligence in your efforts to process our application and we welcome any opportunity to clarify or expand on it as needed.  If
you have further questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
Thank you again,
Nancy Belton

From: Scelzo, Kathleen (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Kathleen.Scelzo@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 8:46 AM
To: Nancy Belton
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Fresh Express Waiver Application
Importance: High

Nancy Belton,
I left you a message yesterday about Fresh Express’ applications for Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act Section 2711. 
Attached above is the document that needs to be completed in order to finalize the application process.
 
 
Many thanks for your assistance with this document.
 
 
Kathleen M. Scelzo, RN, MSN
Rules Compliance Division
Office of Insurance Oversight
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight (OCIIO)
Department of Health and Human Services
7501 Wisconsin Avenue
Bethesda, MD
301-492-4121
 
 

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
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file:///C|/...0and%20Settings/ig06/Desktop/TORRES%20LITIGATION/Fresh%20Express/Approval%20Letter%20Sent%2011-15-2010.htm[11/04/2011 7:18:54 AM]

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 9:40 AM
To: 'NBelton@chiquita.com'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Ms. Belton,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for Fresh Express. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please see the
attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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file:///C|/...20Settings/ig06/Desktop/TORRES%20LITIGATION/Fresh%20Express/Request%20for%20Additional%20Info%2011.4.10.htm[11/04/2011 7:18:54 AM]

From: Scelzo, Kathleen (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 11:46 AM
To: 'Nbelton@chiquita.com'
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Fresh Express Waiver Application

Importance: High

Attachments: Fresh Express Waiver Application Questions.doc
Kathy Madden,
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
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November 4, 2010 
 
Dear Applicant:  
 
 
RE: Fresh Express: 
 
Thank you for your application for the Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of 
the PHS Act Section 2711.  In order to complete your application, please provide the 
following information about the Fresh Express Plan: 
 

1. Provide the number of individuals covered by the plan to include 
dependents.  

 
2. Annual limits of the policy. 

 
3. (The premium amounts is the total cost to the employer and the employee) 

 Premium  
(current level) 
 

Premium  
(renewal) 

Premium  
(if $750,000 
annual limit was 
applied) 

% increase if the 
$750,000 was 
implemented 

EE 
 
 

    

EE + Child (if 
applicable or 
other appropriate 
tier) 

    

EE + Spouse (if 
applicable or 
other appropriate 
tier) 

    

Family (if 
applicable or 
other appropriate 
tier) 
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Please provide this information by 5:00 pm, Monday November 8, 2010.  We look 
forward to receiving your completed application.  Thank you.  
 
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
 

1. Provide the                                
dependents.                               

 
2. Annual limit               per member annual limit 

 
3. (The premium amounts is     ost to the employer and the employee) 

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

                   

 
1Total annual pla                        

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
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file:///C|/...gs/ig06/Desktop/TORRES%20LITIGATION/Fresh%20Express/Confirmation%20of%20Approval%20letter%2011-15-2010.htm[11/04/2011 7:19:21 AM]

From: Nancy Belton [NBelton@chiquita.com]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 12:12 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: OCIIO Oversight
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
Alexandra Botwinick,
Thank you for your prompt response to our application. The approval is truly good news for our employees at Fresh Express.
Nancy Belton

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 6:40 AM
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
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